Re: Re: Re: CHANGE --pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/13/2022 2
bedroom ANYTHING?

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 10/02/2022 12:43

Hello,

Tour booked.

02/14 — 11AM
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 3:58:09 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: Re: CHANGE --pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/13/2022 2 bedroom ANYTHING?

need to get the tour date and time
thanks

———————— Original Message ——

Subject: Re: Re: CHANGE --pocono-elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/13/2022 2
bedroom ANYTHING?

Date: 02/02/2022 07:08

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Reservation is changed to 02/13/2022 - 02/15/2022. | will let you know
the tour info later.

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 10:40:38 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: CHANGE --pocono-elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/13/2022 2
bedroom ANYTHING?

see if we can change to 2/13/2022 for 2 nights and please make sure the
date of 2-4-2022 is cancelled

thanks

———————— Original Message ——
Subject: Re: CHANGE --pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/4/2022 2
bedroom ANYTHING?
Date: 02/02/2022 05:13

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,
From Exploria:

Unfortunately, this is not available. We couldn't change the travel
dates.


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 2,2022 9:11:10 AM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: CHANGE --pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/4/2022 2 bedroom
ANYTHING?

Anything on this yet?

On 28/01/2022 11:42, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Let's wait until Monday and see what will happen, then call the
> guest. Maybe we will have a miracle,

>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 3:40:44 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

> Subject: Re: new res—-pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/4/2022 2
> bedroom

>

> Ellie,

>

> We had those days blackout already but Howie wanted to give it a try.
>

> We will call client and see if she wants to keep the dates booed or
> try

> for some other date

>

> Michele

>

>0n 28/01/2022 11:36, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>>

>> From Exploria :

>>

>> Good afternoon,

>>

>> This is not currently available, so | am requesting the dates with
>> our Revenue Department. | will let you know on Monday if we are able
>>to make the change.

>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>

>>www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 2:49:43 PM

>> To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms1071.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Re: Re: Re: new res--pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte
>2/4/2022


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> 2 bedroom

>>

>> He spoke to herat 1 pm.

>>

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
>> Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 1:21:30 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Fwd: Re: Re: new res—-pocono-—elizabeth garciaalmonte
>>2/4/2022 2 bedroom

>>

>> 2 things please see about change dates to 2/11 for the 2 nights

>>

>> and when did reda talk to her

>>

> e Original Message ——

>> Subject: Re: Re: new res—-pocono-—elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/4/2022
>2

>>

>> bedroom

>> Date: 28/01/2022 09:13

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>

>> Hello Michele,

>>

>> This lady contacted Reda and told him that you guys booked the

> wrong

>> days for her. Can you please have someone contact her?


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>>

>>  Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>

>>www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [3] [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>

>>

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 12:54:06 PM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada

>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Fwd: Re: new res--pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/4/2022
>2

>> bedroom

>>

>> need tour time and date

>>

>> -moeeee Original Message -

>> Subject: Re: new res--pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/4/2022 2
>> bedroom

>> Date: 20/01/2022 10:53

>> From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>>

>> Hello,

>>

>> Reservation booked.

>>

>> Confirmation #: 645375408

>>

>> Arrival Date: 02/04/2022

>>

>> Departure Date:02/06/2022

>>


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> Two bedroom. Poconos Mountain

>>

>> | will let you know the tour info later.

>>

>> Thank you.

>>

>> Ellie Berrada

>>

>> Vice President, Magic World Club

>>

>> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>>

>>www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [3] [3] [3] [2]

>>

>> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>>

>>

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 10:53:00 AM

>> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
>> Berrada

>> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: new res--pocono--elizabeth garciaalmonte 2/4/2022 2 bedroom
>>

>> please book the room and tour

>>

>>thanks

>>

>> Links:

>> -

>>[1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>>

>> Links:

>> —mee

>> [1] tel:+14079105330

>> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
>> [3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com

>>

>>

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

> e

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
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